
 

 

ASUH General Senate Meeting Agenda 

 #08 

October 03, 2024 

I. OPENING 

A. Call To Order, 5:15 pm 

B. Roll Call 

President Reed X Sen. Akiu X Sen. Song   

VP Crabbe X Sen. Akwue Sen. Tauala X  

Secretary Roysdon Sen. Bachiller X Sen. Watanabe  

Treasurer Pale X Sen. Giardina X Sen. Watson  

SAL Bielawski X Sen. Avila Gomez X   

SAL Leong X Sen. Kapuni   

SAL Paschoal Sen. Li X   

SAL Sasaki Sen. Rosinski X   

C. Reading and Approval of GSM #06 and GSM #07 Minutes 

GSM #06 Minutes GSM #07 Minutes 

VP Crabbe motions, Sen. Giardina seconds, motion passes 

 

II. REPORTS 

A. Executives 

1. President 

A. Incident Relating to Student Safety  

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/03md0anzsx2mqqcg7vmcn/UH-Manoa-Assault-Officer-

Pena.MOV?rlkey=f3bgkbl61zyhkxvitm33ckkjo&e=1&dl=0 

- public citizen, assaulted by public safety officer 

- asked by ASUH to share footage and information about the incident 

- Was NOT a student, issue of safety, especially amongst students within the 

campus vicinities 

- A little more to the backstory  

- As of now, up in the air 

 

B. Research Space Faculty Advisor Council member searchUH Mānoa Research Space 

Allocation - ADA 

- Appointment task 

- To seek out interested individuals about the aforementioned inquiry 

- Email Internal Affairs to figure out correspondence 

Commented [1]: Ensure that Zoom is recording and 
members either state their name before, or turn 
cameras on while speaking. 

Commented [2]: Unexcused 

Commented [3]: Unexcused 

Commented [4]: Excused until December 19th due to 
a 5:00 PM class. 

Commented [5]: Excused. 

Commented [6]: Excused due to RIO panel interviews 
w/ SAL Sasaki 

Commented [7]: Unexcused 

Commented [8]: present from 5:36 pm 

Commented [9]: Excused until December 19th due to 
5:00 PM hula. 

Commented [10]: Excused. 

Commented [11]: left meeting at 5:31 pm 

Commented [12]: Excused due to RIO interviews. 

Commented [13]: Deadline is October 14. 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1u0JsncvGuON38SgeJiiA3dv1p6uOdsPb-cmCb1cg9dE/edit
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1fkaK0euo3RewXdtRDiYddvHkSSEcoKMv/view?usp=sharing
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/03md0anzsx2mqqcg7vmcn/UH-Manoa-Assault-Officer-Pena.MOV?rlkey=f3bgkbl61zyhkxvitm33ckkjo&e=1&dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/03md0anzsx2mqqcg7vmcn/UH-Manoa-Assault-Officer-Pena.MOV?rlkey=f3bgkbl61zyhkxvitm33ckkjo&e=1&dl=0
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1r3qY5Y2S81qw0MCdVDCULX5HrsWq8IboxIMyijT2whY/edit#heading=h.1qhhbqd9fve9
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1r3qY5Y2S81qw0MCdVDCULX5HrsWq8IboxIMyijT2whY/edit#heading=h.1qhhbqd9fve9


 

- TBD at next GSM  

 

C.  Search Advisory Committee self nomination 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSezecinLQfjGP4WxCcwrmeDsVDuOUuLXi6

R0O40h1HkqqqnWA/viewform  

- Self nomination, self explanatory upon initial assessment 

 

2. Vice-President 

- Google site publishing 

- All videos to be published by next Monday 

- Oct. 11 due date for Workshop #1 

 

3. Treasurer 

- Finalizing  

 

4. Secretary 

B. Administrative 

1. Advisor 

2. Operations Manager 

C. Judicial Branch 

1. Student Court 

D. Standing Committees 

1. Campus Life 

2. Elections  

- List and survey, difficulty with sending out 

- currently resolving this issue, 1-2 day pushback  

 

3. External Affairs  

4. Finance 

- RIO panel interviews  

- ⅖ sessions currently going on 

 

5. Internal Affairs 

6. Investments and Long-Range Planning 

- Reaching out to President Reed about matters 

 

7. Student Affairs 

- Survey issues in terms of sending it out 

- Contacting the company in charge of the website 

- Minor pushback in terms of timeline 

 

Commented [14]: Aiding in the recruitment of the 
permanent Vice Provost for Academic Excellence 
(VPAE) position. 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSezecinLQfjGP4WxCcwrmeDsVDuOUuLXi6R0O40h1HkqqqnWA/viewform
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSezecinLQfjGP4WxCcwrmeDsVDuOUuLXi6R0O40h1HkqqqnWA/viewform


 

8. Undergraduate Academic Affairs 

E. Other Committees 

III. SPECIAL ORDERS 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS AND GENERAL ORDERS 

V. NEW BUSINESS 

A. President’s Message #06 President’s Message #06 

- Campus Life Chair and Vice-Chair adjustments  

Sen. Bachiller motions, Sen. Giardina seconds, motion passes 

 

VI. OPEN FORUM 

 

Flier at ASUH Office: 

- Going to take them down to reformat them and put them back up 

- reformatting 

- Majority consensus 

- Navy ROTC felt a little bit offended 

- Is in line w/ ASUH stance  

- Wanted to put a disclaimer that disclosed historical information about the Navy presence 

in Hawaiʻi, working w/ Jordan 

- Not targeting students, instead the higher entities that facilitate it 

 

 

DPS: 

- DPS staff abuse of power via primary resource 

 

5:31 pm dropped quorum; attained quorum at 5:36 pm 

 

Palestine resolution/event proposal: 

- Everything must be in line with resolutions  

- Certain bias in terms of the position and circumstances taking place 

- Longer discussion needed on this matter 

 

VII. CLOSING 

A. Adjournment 

VP Crabbe motions, Sen. Giardina seconds, motion passes  

5:40 pm adjournment 

Commented [15]: ʻĀnela Akiu moved up to CLC Chair 
and Kekuawela Tauala moved up to CLC VC. 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1F0Xr5BVC7lxIIWo1FaTP3xbgZ7xzMqRP/view?usp=sharing

